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15 April 2020 
 
Ms Kiersten Fishburn 
CEO 
Liverpool City Council 
Locked Bag 7064,  
Liverpool BC  NSW  1871 
 
 
Attn: David Smith 
 
Dear Kiersten,  
 
RE: MOORE POINT PLANNING PROPOSAL – APRIL 2020 
 
Firstly I would like to thank you and your Strategic Planning team for their collaborative and responsive 
approach to working with the Moore Point Joint Landowners Group. 

We are delighted to have now reached a point where we are ready to lodge our revised Planning Proposal 
for Moore Point that has been jointly prepared by Leamac Property Group and Coronation Property and 
lodged by Mecone NSW Pty Ltd. As discussed with David Smith, this Planning Proposal updates RZ-6/2015 
– 6, 8 and 16 BRIDGES ROAD, MOOREBANK to now apply to both Leamac and Coronation landholdings. 

Accordingly, upon lodgement, Leamac Property group wishes to withdraw RZ-2/2017 – 3, 5 and 11 
BRIDGES ROAD, MOOREBANK. 

If you require any further information, please contact our Project Director, Erika Pawley (tel: 0425 274 
756). 
 
With kind regards 
 
 

 
Angus MacInnes 
Director 
Leamac Property Group 


